

FW: Revised Public Accounts Communications Contingency Planning

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdl)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 22 Sep 2016 09:42:00 -0400
Attachments: Public Accounts - Contingency Planning Revised GO 09222016 800 am.docx (47.96 kB)

Re: the fact check questions on no changes to the standards – is this something Jim can do – we should have summary of any changes to 3250 since its introduction in 2001 – including any minor edits.

Thanks,

From: Orencsak, Greg (TBS)
Sent: September-22-16 7:57 AM
To: DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS); Betzner, Lynn (CAB); Hughes, Karen (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Kearney, Sean (TBS); Hatzis, Len (TBS); Maddock, Michael (CAB)
Cc: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Farrow, Alicia (CAB); Morris, David (TBS)
Subject: Re: Revised Public Accounts Communications Contingency Planning

Thanks everyone. Please see my suggested edits, and please pay particular attention to some of the comments as they explain some of my thinking as well as required follow-ups.

Greg

Greg Orencsak

Deputy Minister, Treasury Board
Secretary of Treasury Board and Management Board of Cabinet
416.325.1607 | greg.orencsak@ontario.ca
Treasury Board Secretariat



The contents of this email may be confidential and/or commercially sensitive. If received in error or you are not the intended recipient, please notify sender and delete any copies immediately.

From: Sofie Di Muzio <sofie.dimuzio@ontario.ca>
Date: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 at 10:45 PM
To: "Orencsak, Greg (TBS)" <greg.orencsak@ontario.ca>, Lynn Betzner <Lynn.Betzner@ontario.ca>, Karen Hughes <Karen.Hughes@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <Nadine.Petsche@ontario.ca>, Sean Kearney <Sean.Kearney@ontario.ca>, "Hatzis, Len (TBS)" <Len.Hatzis@ontario.ca>, "Maddock, Michael (CAB)" <Michael.Maddock@ontario.ca>
Cc: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>, "Farrow, Alicia (CAB)" <Alicia.Farrow@ontario.ca>, "Morris, David (TBS)" <David.Morris@ontario.ca>
Subject: Revised Public Accounts Communications Contingency Planning

Hi everyone,

Please find attached the latest version of the PA communications contingency planning

document.

With the exception of repositioning the format and the addition of two more scenarios the content is largely the same.

New scenarios added:

- 1) Accept a qualified audit opinion with a commitment to work with Auditor General
- 2) Accept Auditor's interpretation of PSAB standard for pension assets –
Unqualified Audit Opinion

Based on discussions with the MO, we may have a slight variation to scenario 3, whereby Ministers' Sandals and Sousa would engage with the Speaker of the House to table the issue and request for a temporary delay. This is included as a note and currently being explored through GHLO . More information will be provided as it becomes available.

In addition, we have added back the draft statement for the "FAA amendment " scenario and holding lines for the "request for amendment without legislation" scenario as per Lauren's request.

Happy to discuss/revise as needed.

Sofie